
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council MEETING DATE: April 16, 2024 

FROM: Michael Daniels, AICP, Planning & Zoning Director 

SUBJECT: Second and Final Reading of Ordinance O-12-2024, regarding a City initiated Zoning 

Amendment from Central Business District, Gateway Corridor Commercial, Gateway 

Corridor Neighborhood, and Institutional to Form-Based Code.  Michael Daniels 
 

BACKGROUND 

 

Pursuant to Ordinance O-11-2024, to create a new Form-Based Code Zoning District (FBC)) and repeal 

the City’s Central Business District zoning within the City’s Downtown area.  Staff is proposing to 

administratively rezone these areas to the Form-Based Code District.  The attached map identified areas 

of the City that will be rezoned to the new zoning district.         
  

Exhibit A - Existing Zoning Map 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit B - Proposed Zoning Map 

 
 

Exhibit C - Parcels Proposed to be Rezoned for Form-Based Code Zoning District  
 

 



Staff is recommending approval of Ordinance O-12-2024 administratively rezoning the selected parcels 

shown in Exhibit A, B and C to the newly designated zoning district of Form Based Code. 

 

Attachments include: 

 

 Ordinance O-12-2024 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION 

Motion to recommend approval of the second and final reading of Ordinance No. O-12-2024 to amend 

the zoning of the property described therein from Central Business District, Gateway Corridor 

Commercial, Gateway Corridor Neighborhood, Institutional to Form-Based Code.   
 


